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Sales & IT teams are overwhelmed Questionnaires Answers Generated
with RFPs and compliance 10x Faster & i fiesersotiress:
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The world’'s best teams use lup to
automate RFPs and complete
questionnaires 10x faster.
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Lightning-Fast Answer Generation

Answer Complex Technical Questions in Seconds

lup generates hundreds of answers in minutes.

Complete Excel, Word, and Web-Based Questionnaires
Upload questions in any format (XLS, Docx, PDF, Gsheet)

Use the lup Browser Extension for web-based questionnaires

Connect All Your Product Knowledge in Minutes
Tup pulls in your website and 3rd party data sources such as

Google Drive, Confluence, and many more.

SOC2 Compliant and Built by Security Engineers
All data is encrypted at rest and in-transit.

Documents added to Tup are never used to train Al models.

@ RFP Questionnaire -

Who's a contact for
this questionnaire?

Do you have SOC2
compliance?

Do you enforce
MFA?

N

Tom Wambsgans, our Chief Business
Officer, will be our primary contact.

p

.

Yes, we received our SOC2 Type 2
certification. Here is a link.

-

Yes, we utilize a combination of SSO
and Strong MFA for all users.

o

o
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Easy Setup & Collaboration

Improve Answers with Rich Text Editing

Edit answers on the fly and Tup will remember your improvements

Easily Migrate from Legacy RFP Tools

lup makes it easy for you to migrate Loopio and RFPio Knowledge

Connect All Your Security Knowledge in Minutes
lup instantly pulls in your website and 3rd party data sources

such as Google Drive, Confluence, and many more.

Tag Teammates to Review Any Response

Tup makes it easy for your SMEs to review and approve answers

Ask 1up Directly from Slack or Microsoft Teams

Need help with a technical question? Just ask @lup

<+ Add Knowledge

UPLOAD

From Computer

D Upload a file in DOC, PDF, or XLS
format.

CONNECT

Confluence

~
y =2 Connect Confluence documents.

CREATE

Write Q&A
B Write questions and answers
directly to share.
Q
= a¥s
-

Completed Questionnaire

@ Upload a file containing questions
and answers.

Google Drive

L Connect to the Google Drive
documents.

URL
(§> Add a webpage

L
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| absolutely love Tup and use it
daily. This is the new way of
working and | am NOT going
back.

Pradeep Nayar

8-BIT

CAPITAL

Strategic Senior Sales Engineer

A4 Alumni Ventures

Success Stories
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| love this tool. Manually
responding to complex
questionnaires is a huge pain for
our sales and solutions teams.
We can finally automate this.

Brandon Whitman
' Senior Solutions Consultant
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We decline to respond to most
RFPs because we don't have
the capacity. With Tup's
automation we can take as
many opportunities as we want.

Shawn Veitz
Chief Revenue Officer
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FusionAuth Saw Immediate ROI

@ Questionnaire Completed
Save $1,000 per questionnaire in employee hours Security Questionnaire.xls v220u [
A complex 100-question RFP can take multiple teammates P—— N
] Answers Generated
a combined 12 hours to complete. , using these sources: .
Enterprise_Com 17/2024 [
@) soc2.docx
Walmart_PoC_R @ Disaster_Recovery_Plan.xls V/7/2024 ﬁ
Respond 90% faster efeeen?
. . Qiiestions.Erom Technical Docs Website 1/9/2024 ﬁ
No manual writing. Tup automatically generates accurate
responses with perfect grammar using sources you trust. Conaumer Doy iz B
Security_Review_Doc.xls 1/15/2024 ﬁ
Replace expensive legacy RFP tools
Bulky tools require manual knowledge management. “We just got a 200-question RFP and
lup automates knowledge at a fraction of the cost. needed to have it done by Friday. That

short timeframe put the deal at risk.
Take on more opportunities = Win more deals With Tup we got it done easily.”

Say yes to more RFPs. You're no longer limited by your
Kahlil Lewis

team’s capacity. Automate more to win more. Sales Engineering, FusionAuth




WalkMe Automated RFP Workflows

Co‘mp eve

BefO re 1 U p Do you have an on premise s E&

Question

- RFPs and Security questionnaires take days, weeks to complete Do you have an on premise

Please provide a company oy  solution?

- Slow, complex workflow involving many steps and stakeholders

Answer

No, Hooli was built from the

- Admins spend hours reviewing and updating questions and answers Where is your company [0¢at - ground up as a cloud-

native application. We use
grass-fed, gluten-free

- Limited capacity to take on more opportunities

clouds, which gives our

!«
How Iong have you't product its distinctive

flavor.

Please provide
After Tup

- RFP questionnaires are completed the same day they are received
"This is just the beginning. Wait

until our other departments find
- No longer maintain a library of Q&A, Tup automatically refreshes out about Tup.”

- Fast, streamlined workflow with fewer steps

- Increased capacity and saying yes to all opportunities they receive

i) - Pradeep Nayar wok@®




Your Workflow Before Tup

Long, Painful Questionnaires
Take Days or Weeks to Complete

Receive a
Questionnaire

Gather
Knowledge
Sources

Search for
Information

Manually Write
Answers

Review &
Proofread

Collect
Stakeholder
Input

Chase
Teammates to
Fill in Blanks

Submit

Your Workflow with Tup

Automated Questionnaires
Take Minutes/Hours to Complete

Tag
Receive a
) i Upload to Tup Teammates to Submit
Questionnaire .
Review



Tup is Led by a Team of
Seasoned Founders and Security Engineers

Before lup, we founded HYPR, @

leader in Identity Security. R ! ,
iy
b

While working with sales & IT teams
across the globe we experienced this
problem firsthand.

That's why we built Tup. Q’ % 4

Learn more about our story at Tup.ai o = T

George Manoj Ed

Visit Tup
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https://bit.ly/1up-demo
https://1up.ai/

1UP

Start Your
Free Trial at Tup.ai



